Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

30th August, 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman / Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 5th September, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.  Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 - 4)

3. Request for Deputations

4. New Applications (Pages 5 - 16)

5. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 17 - 24)

6. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 25 - 46)

7. Reconsidered Items (Pages 47 - 48)

8.  Schedule of Applications (Pages 49 - 74)







Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 5 September 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the proposed Abandonment at a portion of Ormeau Road

Housing Executive

e Confirmation of the operative date for a Vesting Order at Torrens Drive

Taylor Patterson, Chartered Surveyors

e Pre-planning application consultations for mobile phone base station
upgrades in various locations throughout the City.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 5 September 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 8 until 28 August



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

/ Jo | ebed

IAL9L1g  €10¢/80/CcL  €10¢2/80/S0  €10¢/80/S0 Iind isejjed juswypede wooipaq 4/€880/€10¢/Z
iseyjjeg peoy SpJeUMOIMSN  OM] OU| JO UOI}ONJISUOD
pleuopung Jaddn 26 0} Jusoelpe a)s pue abeieb Bunsixa
peoy Jo uonijowsep pasodoid
isejled ¢6¢
uukl4 d 4N
1d¥9¢€19 €10¢/80/80 €102/80/c0  €10¢/80/20 I4E] 198919 uoneys buljiy joned je 4/1880/€1L02/Z2
AaggeumoimapN 1sejleg JunN |IejaJ 0} UoISUBIXa
peoy [lyusney gLg Aai0)s 8bUIS
peoy
umoyybiH 6

6 X09 Od P¥1
Auadoid dnoig

uosispuaH
0988vld €102/80/80 €102/80/20  €102/80/20 Iind vv.sld abeJel pue wooiuns 4/0880/€10¢/Z
Ausg iseyjeg JusyoYy 4o} Buljemp o)
peoy alow|ny ULON Yled auspxoouy] €2 uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
Aiesjuiniqg a1buis jo uonoaig
8 0/0 Uo}jiweH
ualueq
Xrg v¢ld €102/80/60 €10¢/80/¢0  €10¢/80/20 Iind dN9 619 abeieb payoepe 4/2180/€10¢/Z
youiyeuAjeg jueby o/ 1sejleg Buljjomp juswaoe|dal
auen |iiH sbies) [I'H SejoydIN [enua) Xled suolei ej -4/20.1/.00¢
0l S}o8)yoIy /Z lenoisdde jo |lemausy
UBMODIN
'3 SHUM

plleA aleq paAIaIay adA1 uoljeso] |esodoid| JaquinN 92ualdjay
uopjesijddy

)sejjog

8¢ : Juno)

€102/80/0C 03 €102/80/80-:polidad 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 8

HOL ¥19
an0I9) plaIET
€ ually

Mg 614D
Hiplep
umojsuebiop
uNoJ JueN

A1 Z paywi
uBisaq aJidsu|

HNO 619
1sejjog
sued

auole Z1 H

40081149
poomA|oH
ua|9 uoyoln
€ Sjo8)yoly
[IeMOQoN
[9eydIN

196G 619
isejjled
peoy auoje|
09 s1e8yalyY
99MON
uewajoN

44z v19
1sejeg

sed [IIyjosed
0¢ Heisioxolg
Ayey

wabe 0/
S9I0}S 0089 |

9 uligng
Jebyiey

JNled |[emIO

vl Aepym g
ONO /€19
umojsuepior
peocy

jueses|d JUNoW
/S euueH D

1as 619
Iseyjeq

peoy

BuojelA 09
sBuIp|oH ¥ M

jueo|jddy

€10¢/80/¢l

€10¢/80/60

€10¢/80/€1L

€10¢/80/80

€102/80/91

€10¢/80/90

€10¢/80/90

€10¢/80/S50

€10¢/80/50

€102/80/50

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

€10¢/80/90

€10¢/80/90

€10¢/80/S0

€10¢/80/50

€102/80/S0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

Bunsix3
8jediiue)
ail

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

442 v19
sejleg
jed [[ly|o4e) 0€

og¢e6llg
puejaJ] UIsyuoN

isejjeg

peoy wuy L0y-G0v
aJo}siadng 0osa |

HM9 619
sejjed

1991)G JUNOWAPUES $¢

316 €149
sejled

Ned ssauisng weyuspAsg

peoy UoJeH 9
JebueH ay |

0d6 919
isejleg

PeoyY X0)SPOOM ¥.€-CLE

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

‘Buljjemp jo Jeal

0} wooJuns Jo uooalg

sAeq Aajjon

Ou ¥ JO uolje|jelsul pue
apeibdn uswaoe|dey

Aouednoaoo

a|diyinw ui 8snoH

abeio)s jeuonippe
apinold o} esnoyaiem
Buiisixe 0} uoisualxg

JaA0 juswyede ue pue
Jun doys Jooj} punoib

e ‘NL1Y ue apinoid

0} /€ JOjuwysiqinjal

pue z/¢ jo Buip|inga.

pue uonijowad
|esodoud

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

4/0680/€10¢/Z2

4/6880/€10¢/Z2

3a7/8880/€10¢/Z2

4/2880/€10¢/Z2

4/9880/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 9

/ Jo ¢ ebed

ZS6 8¢1d usby 0/  €£102/80/60 €£102/30/.0  €102/80/L0 lIn4 d99 619 uoisudjxe abeleb 4/¥680/€102/Z2
peayaiymn Ajjpuuoq Auo ] jsejjeg 0] MOPUIM J0O[} puno.b
peoy peoy uingsi] Zey pue asnoy 0} SMopuIm
aelgmey 99 XN[2A JO Uoljus)}eY

M8 G140 €102/80/60 €10¢/80/90  €10¢/80/90 Iind 04ge 46119 alo)s 4/€680/€1L0¢/Z
Hiplep obe pue|al| UiayuoN ay} Jo Aqqo| souesud
umojsueBio| 0/2 paywI] jsejjeg ulew ay} oy Juadelpe
HNoo JueN $910)g 00S9 | peoy Wy /0v-S0v Jllem awooam, pe|o
A1 g paywin aJ0)siadng 0osa | Jaquui} e Jo uone|eisu|

uBisaq aJidsu|

M8 G140 €102/80/60 €102/80/90  £102/80/90 Iind ode sLid sooeds d4/2680/€10¢/Z
yipied ebe pue|al| UidyuoN pPIlyo pue jusied g pue
umojsueBiol 0/0 paywI] 1sejleg pJepueis ¢l JO |eAOWal
unoo jueN $910)g 0089 | peoy WY /04-S0y @Yl pue aoeds pajgesip
A1 z panwi aJ0)s1odng 00sa | |euonippe | ‘Jejawiad
ubBisap aJidsu| a)Is ay} 1e Buiousy

oowly Bupsixa jo
apesbdn yuswaoe|dal
ay} Buipnjoul uoiessye
noAe| yied Je)

M8 G140 €102/80/60 €102/80/90  €102/80/90 s ode sLld sjAuin V/1680/€10¢/Z
Hipied ebe WaSIUaAPY puejal| UuIdyuUoN mopuim ‘pajunow ajod
umojsuebiol 0/0 pajwI] 1sejjeg ‘abeubis be)} ‘Auen
HNOoY jueN $810)S 00s9 | peoy wiuy L0%-S0%
A1l Z x04 sime] aJ0)siodng 00sa |
jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

8¢ : Juno)

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 10

avy 2z19
uingsi
anuaAy
eoe(leM L2
gnun

J00[4 3s| P11
ubisaq Buiping
Jolwald

1a9 9¢1d
AaqgeumoimeN

ise3

peoy 8g9|9
g auee O
ybieT]

XHG 619
isejleg

peoy auojep
Jied

lanes|) 0l
P17 siosuydly
puelsying

rHo 619
Isejleg
3oouy

led
8leAqo0uy G/
unug dijyd 4N

S36 L1149
Iseyeg
Juadsal)d
yooighpe 9z
SSBUUINDIN
ueag

ave 119
isej|sg

peoy uwnio
126-526
uoslLieH ajeq

abe oo p1]
SOWOH Jazel

€102/80/¢1

€102/80/60

€10¢/80/60

€10¢/80/60

/ Jo  ebed

€102/80/80  €102/80/80
€102/80/80  €102/80/80
€10¢/80/L0  €10¢/80/L0
€10¢/80/L0  €10¢/80/L0

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

Iind

ealy u
oljeAlasuo)
uyim
uomjows

adA
uojesijddy

rH9 619

isej|leg

J}oouy|

}led a[eA)oouy G/

S36 1114
sejled
Jaosal) yooigqhpe 9z

a9 9€19
sejled
peoy ulwniy /¢6-5¢6

no9 6149
jsejled
peoy umopues 98

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

‘Buljjomp 0} UoISUSIXd
Jeal Aaloys g pasodolid

“Buljlomp
JO Jeal 0} uoisualxa
Aal0)s-0M] JO UOIDBIT

‘suolnjelsle

[eulalxa Ypm ‘9010
Quo pue eale uondadal
U0 8}epoW0I2e

0} Uayo)iy/a5eo

woJy asn jo abueyn

asnoy
Bunsixa Jo uonijowseq

|esodoud

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

4/6680/€10¢/Z

4/.680/€10¢/Z

4/9680/€10¢/Z2

v0a/s680/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

nre €19
isejjed
peoy
uebieq 4G5
SCH!
uaydals JIN

9490 0l19g
isej|eg
Aybeuiy
peoy uings|
Jeddn #17)
P17 s108}ydIyY
09D % ueboon

HO/. 619
isejleg

peoy uingsi
G0. s8lydly
8100\ UUBDIN

JIN  €L0¢/80/SL  €L0¢/80/CL
€102/80/60  £102/80/20
juabe o/2
Py Jesjoueyd
€10¢/80/cL  £102/80/80
uaby
0/0 anoibson
aulined

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo g ebed

£102/80/21 In4
£102/80/20 N4
£102/80/80 Juasuo)
Buipiing

paisi]

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

HS8 ¥i19
isejleg
peoy [Ilyusai9 0¢

isejjed
peoy UMO}SHEMS)S 6E
abpo BununH

isej|eg
ELEINY

d|inBISIN G¢ pue g¢
74

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

pesyIsrg AMLL

‘pPeOY UMOISLEMBIS
o} Aiepunoq 3N buoje
sajeb pue sbuljies
‘sse|id Buipnjoul
$s9998 uel)sapad

pue |lem Alepunog mau
‘Aemyiem uerysapad
|eulajxa ue apinold

01 4/28.0/2¢10¢/Z 94
jeaoidde snoinaid 0}
Juswpuswe pasodoid

‘paAowal
sJiels adeosa

|eusaix3 }Iingal

pue paysijowap

aq 0} suinjal Jeal
Bunsixg ‘sjuswyede
paq auo "ou |z apinoid
0} Buipjing Bunsixa

Jo uonesiueblioal

pue juswysiqinoy

|esodoud

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St

4/€060/€10¢/Z2

d4/1060/€10¢/Z2

0871/0060/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy



Page 12

MN9 614
isejleg
anuany

|eJjowieg
L uyor

Ol€8zld
uingsi

AybBeusq

peoy pieyuieg
ZG S91eI00ssy
® uebbe] ‘H'a

MT8G14D
H#pied
umojsuebiop
HNoY jueN

A1 z paywir
ubisaq aJidsu|

Ad. 619
1sejjog
anuany

aplejepy Lz

)sny uouueys

Buysty

ga9cilid
isejleg

aALIQ 9|es e
LZ UOYBOWN
plesan

Iseyjeq
aoe|d

llebsuoq /t-G¢
10014 iy

P17 sayoiqpe

jusbe
0/0 pajwI
$910)g 00S9 |

darsiid
isejleg

yled uouswos
91 SawloH
pue uossuen
90lUEl pue Jin

Ad.L 619
isejleg
anuany

aplejspy Lg
ysny uaydalg

jueo|jddy

€102/80/91

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/¥1

€102/80/¥1

€102/80/G1

€10¢/80/S1

€10¢/80/71

€10¢/80/Cl

€10¢2/80/C1

PlleA 9jeq

/ J0 9 abed

€102/80/S1

€10¢/80/S1

€10¢/80/71

€10¢/80/¢l

€102/80/C|

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

e
WasIeAPY

e
WasIoApY

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

ga9cild
sejled
SALQ dlleS BT Le

rol Lid
1sejieg
aue |adey)

Y-C 8 19941S d|1se) €/-19

VML G119

wiuy AJuno)
isejled

19841S YIOA 0SL-00L
aJ0)siadng 0osa |

dav silg
isejeg
Jled uopswos 9|

Ad/l 619
jsejled
anuaAy aple|epy g

uoieson

8¢ - Junoj

uoisua}xa
wooJpaq Jeal Jooj}
1S11} pUE UOISUBIXd
apis Aaloys a|bulg

slauueq pnoJys

S|AUIA
MOpUIM ‘pajunow ajod
‘abeubis Beyy ‘Aiuen

‘Buyjemp Bupsixa
0 Jeal 0} UoIsua)xd
J00J} punolb Asio)s

a|buis jo uonoalig

‘'suoljels)|e |eulajul
unm ‘Buljiemp jo psek
Jeal 0} UoISualxa |[yul

Aal0}s g jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

4/1160/€102/Z

Vv/0160/€L02/Z

V/8060/€10¢/Z2

4/G060/€10¢/Z2

4/¥060/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR
H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
LR AT D



Page 13

SN6 8€19
pesysiypn
poey
oabewpue|s|
eggl suonnjos
ubisaQg
[eJn}08)yoIy

d159¢149
umopenod
Anueoeuwniqg
Jouely

Anue) g ubisag
[B4N}08NYDIY
any

d15 €919
umopeuod
Aneoeuwniqg
Jouely

Anue) g ubisaQg
[B4N}08)YDIY
any

jusbe
0/0 yloMsuly
ualey]

sbe oo p1]
SowoH uebeH

abe oo p1]
sowoH uebeH

jueo|jddy

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/71

€10¢/80/G1

€10¢/80/G1

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo J ebed

€10¢/80/71

€10¢/80/S1

€10¢/80/S1

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

Iind

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

vel zld
1sejjog
192113 BLOIA 181D 2|

daHv §iL1d
sejled
peoy aloys 0Si- egyy

aHv §iL1d
isejled
peoy aloys 991-¢9¥y

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

‘Aemeaye)

pue jueinejsal

ezzid pasuagi| 0}

Hun ejas bunsixa wouy
asn jo abueyo ajey|ioe}
0} suoljeld)je |eulaju|

sjuswypede oug
0} sasiwaid Jooyy )sdiy
Bujsixa JO UOISIBAUOD

sjuswypede ‘oug
0} sasiwaid Jooyy Isdiy
Bujsixa JO UOISIBAUO)

|esodoud

€10¢/80/0C 03 €10¢/80/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/G160/€10¢/Z2

d4/€160/€10¢/Z2

4/2160/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Sop 614
Iseyjeg
peoy
abpuqguaq)y
251 se|bnog
yoe|q |leH

Xaocelild
isejjed

peoy
lleBauoQ €85
uebliol AlusH

OHZ 19
isejjed

peoy poomA|oH
PIO €21

0/9 uojbuiyuopn
[lenod

avo vi14
isejjed

peoy ulwni)
lendsoy Jajey
[endsoH
sajelsg 10SH4
Sauor uay|

aasiilg
isejleg

anuQ ybeuopy
GG audal9
uAporen

dv. sld
isejled
susples
[I'H uiqed

¢ uosdwig
SIN 8 JN

X49 6149
isejleg

Jied

aplejspy gl

8

jdy uosdwoy |

V siueQ

€102/80/0¢

€10¢/80/1¢

€10¢/80/1¢

€10¢/80/1¢

€102/80/61

€10¢/80/61

€10¢/80/91

€10¢/80/91

PlleA 9jeq

Z lo | ebed

€102/80/61 N4 3se€Llg
isej|eg

PEOY JOALYLOS 86
anue) Aeq ulieous|o

a3s rid
isejjeg
aAlQq ybeuop g5

€10¢/80/61 ind

pasodolid dv.¢6lg
E1=n]lTIETe) isej|leg
anl suspieg ||IH uiqed ¢

€10¢/80/91

X49 619

isejjeq

Yied aplejepy gl
g 1dy

€10¢/80/91 ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

paAleoay uoneso

/ :3uno)

$S900E
pajgesip pue Lodsuel
juaned 1 DSHY
aje}loe} 0} sayeb

pue Buiousy ‘sjlem
Buipunouns ‘Lnodaloy
‘@ouesiua Bunsixe
aljuan Aeq ulieous|9)
0} suoleld)y

Builemp

paoe.s) bunsixe

JO 8pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
Ka10)s omy pasodolid

Aepunoq woly

Aeme wy; uey) aiow
‘J001 JBJ} YIIM UOISUBIXd
Aal0)s 9|buls Jeal
[lEWS JO UOONIISUOD

Aeq juouy 0}

J00p pazelb a|buis pue
Jooyj} punolb a|qeb apis
0} sloop oned maN

|esodoud

€10¢/80/.C 03} €10¢/80/0¢-:Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/22¢60/€102/Z

d4/1¢60/€10¢/Z2

daT/0¢e60/€10¢/Z2

d4/6160/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

XHS 619
Isejleg

peoy auoje
Yied

Janes|d 0l
Py S}09HYDIY
puepsying
318219
Isejleg
100138 Aor ¢
9SNoH
uoyiweH
S8]eI00SSY
Aepny

nve Li19
isej|eg

3led eysuels)
8l 8inosyyoly
uoshug

Z Jo z ebed

€102/80/0¢ €102/80/E) €102/80/¢) [Ind

jusbe

0/0 Yomueps d
€102/80/€2  €102/80/0¢  £102/80/0C [Ind

juabe

0/0 psjwi]

Jayenp olueyl |
€102/80/L2 €102/80/0¢  £102/80/0C [Ind

jusbe

0/2 PI1IN

saipadold ONT

juedddy|  pajepiiep|  pljeA ajeq paA1aday adA)

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

dHl v19

isejjeg

peoy

SPJEUMOIMBN 0GE-9YE

isej|leg

puejs| s,ussnp
abajj09 ueyjodosely
Jsejjog Jo YINos pue

pue|al| UIBYLON JO 8910
$PJ02aY 21/qNd JO YHON

peoy
s,usany 4o jseg pue

ddv cilg
sejleg
peoy s|ied L1-6€

uoieson

/ :3uno)

"JOOJ} pJIY) pue puooss
‘1l 0} sjuswpede
0ug JO |ejO} B YiM J00j}
punoif o} jiun |ieyal
pasodoud jo uonoais ‘)
/SG€1/2002/Z [eroidde
Bunsixe Jo [emausy
(sHomawely pasibe
ay} Jad se) syiom

8)Is pajeloosse pue
sseooe ‘Buideospue)
‘bunyied Jeo Juswaseq
‘juswdojansp

pue yoleasal

(D) 1gJo wbs zy9'yL
pue asn 8910 (&)

L9 ssejo jo w bs 026°
Buisudwoo (shalois 9
0] G Jo) Buipjing 8210
uonjeoyoads ybiH
(syuswypede

Ou €| pue jun |iejal
ou |) juswdojarsp
yswpede pue

doys mau pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/80/.C 03} €10¢/80/0¢-:Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/2€60/€10¢/Z2

d4/1€60/€102/Z2

d4/€¢60/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



— Page 17 Agenda Item 5

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 1 of 7



Page 18

Deparimant of the

Environment

ek

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent

Nutts Corner James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch

BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0753/F

Martin McCurry 8 Osbourne Agent Hugh Morrison Chartered Architect
Gardens 120 Balmoral Avenue

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6LE BT9 6NZ

20 Knockburn Park

BT5 7AY

Demolition of existing double garage and erection of detached dwelling, along with alterations to
existing road access.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity to number 26 Castleview Road by way of dominance through
inappropriate scale and massing.

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 95z

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 2 of 7



Page 19

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0938/F
S Mallon 61 Circular Road Agent Jonathan Midleton 15 Sunmount
Belfast Park

Dromore

BT25 1BA

61 Circular Road
Belfast

Two storey extension to side of dwelling, new front porch and alterations to vehicle entrance
(Amended Plans)

Z/2012/1162/F
Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN

Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1224/F

Stanley Boyd c/o agent Agent Affordable Plans Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL

48-54 Upper Charleville Street

Belfast

BT13 1INP

Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking

Page 3 of 7



Page 20

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1358/LBC
Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1428/DCA

Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent

Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks

Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue

Belfast Belfast

BT7 1NN BT7 2JA

55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63
University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Page 4 of 7



Page 21

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews
with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

4 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

12
Application Ref  Z/2013/0037/F

Applicant Sarcon c/o Agent Agent McGinn Architects Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
Location 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
Proposal Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly

baked ltalian pizzas for consumption off the premises
1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian pizzas for

consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through
noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

Page 5 of 7



Page 22

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0185/F

Applicant Paul and Karen Crimmins 93 Agent McNally Morris Architects 82
Knockbreda Park Stranmillis Road
Belfast Belfast
BT6 OHE BT9 5AD
Location 93 Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT6 OHE
Proposal Two storey side and rear extension to dwelling. (Amended description)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that the design is
unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of the existing property and will detract from the appearance
and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it will unduly affect
the amenity of neighbouring residents by means of overshadowing and dominance.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0257/F

Applicant James Braniff c/o agent Agent Patrick McVarnock 16 Finaghy
Road North
Belfast
BT10 0JA
Location 14 Ballygomartin Road
Belfast
BT13 3LD
Proposal Change of use of ground floor from class D1;community and cultural uses to premises for sale

of hot food for consumption off the premises, with provision of new shop front

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of the residents of 16 Ballygomartin
Road by reason of noise, odours, nuisance, litter and general disturbance.

15
Application Ref  Z/2013/0411/DCA

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and rear return and replacement with front facade to

match existing building and 4 storey rear return to accommodate 7no. 2 bedroom apartments.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Page 6 of 7



Page 23

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

16
Application Ref  Z/2013/0413/F

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2 bedroom

apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

17
Application Ref  Z/2013/0415/F

Applicant Mrs P Gordon c/o Agent Agent Dee Agnew 123 Old Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 2HQ
Location Land to the rear of No38 Bristow Park
BElfast
BT9
Proposal New build private dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" in that it would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site causing unacceptable damage
to the character and appearance of the area due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design.
The proposal would also be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through dominance resulting in
a loss of residential amenity. The proposed development would therefore fail to create a quality residential
environment.

18
Application Ref  Z/2013/0637/A

Applicant arc Cafe Ministry 464 Castlereagh Agent Alastair Coey Architects 96
Road Sydenham Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT5 6BH BT4 2DT

Location Arc Cafe

Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road

Belfast

BT5 6BH

Proposal Shop sign (fascia)
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor Advertisements’ in
that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to

inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and due to the visual clutter caused by the
cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other advertisements on the site.

Page 7 of 7



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 25

LZ o | abed
vda9ocilid
jsejleg
peoy IoUBASOID)
vdaozcild d4/ 819 s|eydsoH
1sejjleg 1sejjaog 10 dnolg) [eAoy 6
g6l cLoz/Liion a)e)sa [ejidsoH elooIA [eAOY By} UIyjm peoy JOUaASOID) peoy ||lyoeag 1sni] aled |e1oos UGSIIM UbIB|usY
€10¢2/80/50 clLoc/oL/ze peo. yui| Buisixa sy Jo Juswubiiesy |eydsoH euololA [ehoy 9SNOH [Iyo9eg SHN ? YllesH isejjeg 4/S211/2102/Z
(paAigoal sueid
papuswe pue uonduosap papuswy) plei
1o Buluoys-aJ pue 810 yseo ‘bunybi
pJeA ‘uone|eisul elswed Ajunoas ‘Buiousy
Arepunoq ‘Buipjing Jiedal a|o1yaA |ejual
Bunsixa jo uonusial ‘sabeleb abeiols Sae6 LiLlg Zré 1119
S[0IYSA WO} 0} SO|IS 9}240U09 Jo uondepe 1sejleg i1sejleg
‘SHIOM B)IS Pa)BIOOSSE U)IM Ssauisng peoy Jeisyoe|g anlQ
61C €10¢/L0/9¢ S9|es pue ally 9|2IYaA |BI2IaWWO0D ajeis3 |euisnpu| Aepp Apauusy young ¢ ubisaqg soles uosiim ybiejusy
€10¢2/80/21 2102/0L/10 0} ssauisnq a1y dpjs woyy 8sn jo abueyn Je spue| psjeloosse pue G jiun ® Buluueld 19 alIH 8|2lyaA sueblio) 4/0601/2102/Z
Adv 619
v3v ¢cld jsejleg
Ady 19 ebpuqueg peoy
8.V 1102/01/L0 1seyog Joons AimaN oBpLaUaqIy a1 ybnepn elojoln
€10Z/L0/LE  1102/60/L0 "uoISUBIX® Jeal A810}s oM} JO UoNOBIT peoy obpuqueqiy a.ve  gey ueboy usydeis sbueo) uosieyed 4/0901/1102/Z
H46919
jsejled
aALIQ SepeT 00l xds 9e19
MdeE §11d dled jsejleg
Aemeaye| poo 1seyeg 9010 abpuqgs|jeg yinos
s +10¢/L0/ce JOH ea.e paonpal Jo uoneosojal pue doys peoy aloys /82 Z S109)1yoly 9ouadg ied uebipep ueg /2 Aoy youed
€10¢2/80/82 1 102/90/vC uoness Buljy joned Bunsixe 0y uoisusix3 uoness Builji4 uswuequig uojueH seyoen Py (Se0InI8S) S0USer 4/5080/1102/Z

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

199140 8seD
s|iejaq juaby

0L :panss| "ON aonisejeg
€102/80/6C :01 €102/L0/6C :wo.i4 panssj uoisidag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

uoneso]

AR AT AR

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS




Page 26

L Jo g ebed

3HS 119 Nz 8lg
isejleg isejleg Loy L8d0

9cl ysony suoyda|a)} 1seJ asenbg |jebauoq peoy a6po |eAoy 65 M H8qoY
€1L02/80/€L  €102/20/LL Jo apis puey-jybu uo BuisiueApy 61 @pIsino ysop suoydaja L Py suoydAed oing V/ZyL0/€1L02/Z

341 119

ngi 219 u.Mm:wm_

1sey|e anuaAy |eAo
GclL €102/€0/80 m,wwmw_.wm ssed _mmm,,_hom_ v omw__%m uosiipn ybielysy
yuid yuoN alenbg abajj0) 2 Q9 UoleIdoSSY  JIejouIS  Juswabeuel o091
€102/80/C1 €102/2o/LL auojs pue sbuljiel Juoy Jo uoieloisey wnasniy p|O 8yl BuisnoH yuesH anua) AND 1seyleg /o¥L0/€102/Z
rdv c19
‘(awdyds papuswy) uingsi

Buijjomp J0 Jeal 0} MOpUIM JaWIOop Baquie NOS 1119

pue uoisua)xa Aaios-a|buls ‘sse00e NOS LL1lg SNUBAY PUB|POOAA 1sejleg
8l €10c/L0/et Je|N2IYSA pPauspIm pue suofelae 1sejleg 9 paywi (puejaly) Joue|\ uljooud|D 118X H8qoy
€10¢/80/2¢e €10¢/20/¥0 [EUIBIUL YIM uoisus)xa apis Aalo)s om | Joue\ uljoous|o S¢ 2Inj08)yd1y giN Gz Joukel| O 4/6600/€10¢/Z

oOll 219 dos Gld

(uonduosap papuswe) 1sejjeg jsejjeg
8l €10¢/L0/S0 any} jeusaixa Buipnioul Juelnelsal 0} (v aNnuaAY oluelog | -6 198113 Buluueyn uosiim ubielusy
€10¢/80/Cl €102/20/¥0 SSE[D) 90140 JuedeA Woj 8sn Jo abueyn Al 29 Jejeer ||y 4/¥200/€10¢2/Z

(jesodoud papuswe) "uiewal o}

01-9 sHun adeose aul [euld)xa pue esn dveelld vrooLLd dveelld

AnsnpuljjuswAoldwsa Bunsixe oy Alejjioue 1sejleg i1sejleg 1sejleg

UOI}BpOWIWIOID. 210 JOOJ4 1S| |euolippe 991)S pJemo o} ON peoy Aybeul 99.1)S pJemo
syl €102/90/8¢ ! %mc wJoy o} »m..hm ﬂ_c%u:of_ QE.MMWm Hwbhw% wmmc__w_%m_‘_ wﬂ%@ " Z%F QMmhMcth__ cth mm vmbcon_._u Uos|iM uBialusY
€102/80/C1 €1L02/10/91 pue sAoqe suofjels)je pue uoisue)xy 0l -1 sHun ubiseq dd ssauisng o|Ably 4/€200/€10¢2/Z

MN9 619 149/ vi19

$901)J0 AJe||Ioue pue WooIMoys 19/ v119 1sejleg 1sejleg
88l clocielivl aoe|dauly pue ai10)s Led ojne Jed Buisixa 1seyjjeg aAY |eiowleqg peoy MaIA|IH Aliey soLed
€102/80/G1 zLozc/LioL 0} uolsualxs Asl0}s 8|buls pasodoid peoy MmalA|lH ezg | UOYeNDN uyor BZ¢ 8ue|g uesg 4/6821/21L0¢/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

€10¢/80/6C

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg

101 €102/L0/6Z :WOId panss| uoisioaq
panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

Pk PSR A,

JUITUOJTAU]

Bl 0 MRS



Page 27

L2 Jo ¢ abed

Sv9 Lld
ngil .19 isejjeg
Sv9 Lld sejjeg anuaAy |ehoy 68
1sejjeg ssed |ebauoQ asnoH 6
Skl €10c/e0/ce yund yuoN aJenbg absjj0) Q00 uoneosSsSy  JIepulS  jJuswabeue UOSIIM YbISIUSY
€102/80/60 €10¢/20/Se auojs pue sbuljiel Juoy Jo uoijeloisey wnasniy IO 8yl BuisnoH ypesH anue) A0 iseyjeg d/eLeoreLoe/z
yild 3N6 s€l1d
isejleg AimapN
Jswdojaasp jo aseyd uononIsuo [louobi abpLaianlS i
vil €10c/e0/st [euly Buunp sjeusyew Buipjing anuaAY [IIN peoy uebinT juaby 0/0 pajwI] 118X >oL}ed
€10¢/.0/0¢ €10¢/co/8l jo ebelo)s Joj pays Buysixs Jo uonusley AOUBIA [IUFOAA, LZ d||9AeT "1 uelg pueT youeig pay 4/8810/€1L0¢/Z
135¢L1d
HSL /19 isejjeg
zZrociig isejleg moy Apues
sanuawe 1sejleg peoy neawlQ G8 Ghl-/ZL S92In0Say
Shi €10c/e0/s) [euonippe apiaold pue jnoAe| asijeuonel 19943 eIgnN ¥ Buiping euaiy Aunwwon Al soled
€10¢/80/10 €10¢/co/6l 0} ‘Bulisixe 0} UOKEIS)|E PUE UOISUBIXT [IEH Yya2Iny)d suowis 1S SO8)IYdIY SNOYY yinog jsejjeq 4//8L0/€L0¢/Z2
Vvl gllg
Xdgl ovLd isejjeg
vvi ellgd suseT 19841 UOYIID ¥E-2¢
4 €L0c/e0/s) JunN |IejaJ 0} JOOJ} }SJ1} pUE J00j} 1sejleg peoy uesn) MIOAN O} JBSAN uosiim ybrelysy
€102/80/80 €10¢/co/vl punoib o} suonels)je pue asn jo abueyn }9ai1S UoYID 9¢ 88 UOS|IM sewoy J8jel|voN ueiN 4/6910/€10¢/Z
oro Zlld
isejjed oroviig
uoljeAs|s Jeal 0} Jowiop oroyLlg ua0saI) 1sejleg
L1} €10¢/€0/80 Buipnjoul uoisiaAuod yoj pue Bulemp 1seyjeg puejobua|o peoy a||IAuoyID UONIEDIIN ESI
€10¢/80/20 €loc/eo/et 40 Jeal 0} UOISUB)X® A810JS OM] JO UOIOBIT peoy s|lIAuoYIID S61 L1 uebBlop 1 Jejed Gl o9ben d 4/¥510/€1L0¢2/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panss|

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA

192130 9se)

uoisi29Q ajed ajeq uoneso] s|iejaq Juaby
0Ll -panss| 'ON aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 28

LZ 10 t ebed

lae 14
isejjag
peoy susanp
Sied
904 ‘[9A8] punolb wouy WG s o} Jun Aejdsip 1sejleg [eloJ8WIWO) [sUUBYD 1184 18q0y
€102/80/60 €102/€0/80 199ys gf Buisixs jo Jybioy ayj osies o 19311S BUOIA JB8ID) L/ P17 IN [BUUBYD Jes|) Vv/9.20/€10¢2/Z
rdotlg
MV6 8l19 isejleg
poomA|oH 1921)S pJemoH 8G
rdo 119 8SNUBAY puess aljus)
€0l €10¢/€0/6C pooj Joy jo ajes pue uoleseda.d 1sejleg Ot S91eI00SSY ssauisng UOILIBIA| Aliey yoLned
€10¢/L0/LE €102/€0/¥0 8y} 0} |1leyas wody asn Jo sbueyd pasodoid 198.1S pJemoH 9G Aai015 sukep WIN9HO\ suspep 4/29¢0/eL0¢/Zz
Zre 119 378 ¢ld
INY/82€0/800¢/Z pue Aunwung isejleg
0/2912/¥002/Z 18pun paroidde abeleb Jaddn suojepy 10818 Aop
611 €10c/e0/6¢ pue Buijjemp ayeAld ou | Jo uoiosls peoy 9SNOH uo}jiweH abenes oled
€10Z/80/cz  £102Z/€0/S0 8y} Joj uoissiwiad Buiuueld jo [lemeusy auole|\ Jaddn ezzz o3 jusoelpy sojeloossy Aspnl  Jusbe oo Apsuusy H 4/9620/€102/Z
Ad9 119
ad9 vi19 isejleg
el €10c/e0/6C Buljlemp Bupsixe 0} uoisuaxa 1sejleg 3led junowueor ¢ UONIEDIIN EsIT
€102/80/71 €102/€0/¥0 As101s om} pue suojessyje pasodoid SALIQ Junowiueor 0g uospjeuo( suuess] d/2s20/eL0¢e/z
daz geld adHo 2119
snbiappolie) 1sejjeg
Japenp yojoos 8¢ aueT
arg zlg pseAuno) syl Aunwunq Jaddn
b (wgge 1seyjjeg ubisa( |einoa)ydIY }led ssauisng aam|iy UOIIEOON ESIT
€10¢2/80/80 €102/€0/10 X WG'9) [oued BuisiueApe pajunow |[epp }9ai1g oBWOID GE| sweang Sluun xnedxeqor V/.€20/€102/Z

saqdx3g

wa)sAs BuisiuaApy

ul sAeq jo oN ajeq

192130 9se)

panss| pajepiieA
uoisioaq ajeq ajeq

s|iejaq juaby
0Ll ‘penss| ‘ON aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C -0l €£€10¢2/,0/6C -wo.l4 panss] uoisidoag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

uoneso] s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 29

LZ J0 G ebed

‘(uonduosaq papuswy) (aanoadsoliay)
9IS uoljels Jajsuel} aysem Ajoyine |eoo)

nre €19
isejjeg
peoy uebieq

dd6 €19

Isej|eg

peoy snioung
xs|dwo) snioung
aoBUBUIRI

die llg
isejleg
aoe|d uoAue 6

Gi00|4
saoInIeg Buisues|)

oLl €10¢/80/60 By} uIyum saniioe} Jayeys pue sasiwa.ld uoljels Jajsuel| 9)sepn Auadold - Juswabeue|y a)sepn Aiey,0 Ined
€10¢/80/1¢ €10¢/€0/8¢ 8010 Aiesodwia} [euUOlIPPE JO UOISIACI [ounog ANo isejleg [tounod A9 sejleg - 1ouno AND iseyeg d/12e0/eL0e/z

JAS M

o0v L19 d49r¢s9 uopuo]

pueal| UIsyLoN joysug peoy

O0v L9 ysimeH UBIH YoIms1YD 995

1sejleg 3yied ssauisng yied

a1enbg eLIoIA abuel ay] }omsiyo ¢ Buiping
L6 obo| [spunou Bunsixa 8¢ 9N 9SNOH Yoeon Auedwo) aay09 118 18q0Y
€102/80/S0 €102/e0/S1 aoe|dal pue ublis e1oSE) MU JO UONOBIT doys #9400 sxonqglels 93Ul Sdd 8joA7 syonq.e)s Aeq uuA Vv/LL€0/eL02/Z

nry L3s Hae 119

"9oUEBJIUS UleWw Mau 8y} wuoj 0} Bulpjing Hae 119 uopuo] 1sejjeg

JO Jeal 0} pa||ejsul 8q 0} dwels ssaooe 300(Q uopuase|) 199418 piege] Z1-9 3}00( uopuaie|n
66 €10¢/v0/50 vaag ‘Adoues Bunsixa Japun Buipjing jo abp3 sJo1epn asnoH aoedsiun abp3 sJo1ep d11 Aiisy soled
€10¢/.0/0¢ €L0c/eo/LL Jeal 0} s1oop Buiplls mau jJo UolONAISUOD uojuloy] juei  py[eqo| soedsiun MN uojuioy| juel d4/2¢620/€1L0¢/Zz

no.lvilg

isejjeg

"(swayos nolvilg suapien
vOl €102/L0/9¢ papuawy) Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} UOISUdIXd 1sejjeg MBIAUIBJUNO 4183 psqoy
€10¢/80/60 €loc/eorct Kou0)s-8|buls pue Asiols-om} Jo uoyoaIg SUsSpJe) MIIAUIEJUNOIN 61 6L oobepN s 4/1620/€L02/Z2

(ssalppe a)is papuawy) "Buljjomp ZHZ ¥19

Bunsixa Jo Jeal ay} 0} UOISUSIXa Aalo)s 1sejjeg A

60} €102/80/¢0 om) pue 9|bulIs YylIm SA0JE UOISUBIXD yed Asjyoui4 9 EMOIN SIISUIA
€102/80/91 €10¢/€0/1L1 Unm uolsisauod sbeseb pesodoid ZHZ ¥4 1sejiag Yied As|yould 9 BIWOID-ASMSHOYM H 4/6820/€1.02/Z2

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

s|iejaq juaby
aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C -0l €£€10¢2/,0/6C -wo.l4 panss] uoisidoag

panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

AR AT AR

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS




Page 30

L Jo g ebed

cllg
Aep yieue o gnio spoddng N a3ascld
O Jeal 0} spue| JUBJBA puUE 19913 1sejjeg
ajeb Biaquaneg / pue G ¢ Jo Jeal 9SNOH pPaiy
v6 €10¢/¥0/9¢ ssa00e 9|6uls Buipnjoul pue ybiy Wi g 0} 190113 Blaquaneg J00]4 al7 uonerossy uosiim ybrelysy
€102/80/80 €10¢/€0/Le lem Buiseasoul Juswiea} Alepunog meN € pue | usamieq Aiepunog pug so8NydIy AN Buisnoy pjo4 d4/6v€0/€10¢2/Z
099619
isejleg
peoy
ybeaispsed gy
4/88¢0/210¢/Z 18 18pun rri v149 N mom:o_._ NV¢Z ¥149
panoidde juswidojansp |enuapisal 0} 1sejleg awobjuol | 1sejleg
oL Eloe/vo/el €LH B ZLH ‘6H ‘8H ‘ZH ‘OH ‘SH ‘ZH ‘LH snusAy  SJoBHYLY peleHey) peoy uowjeg  PIR4dUED J0U0D
€10¢/80/L¢C €102/€0/9¢ slequinw eyis o} sedAjesnoy jo abuey) 3led 0S pue 8y oY v ¢¥ OF suoisuswig ¥G dnoi AejxnH 4/.¥€0/€1L02/Z
A3sclld
uingsin die llg
BNUBAY d2B|[BAA 1sejleg
b ‘ubis A3S VZ S109)yoly 2oe|d uoAue Aliex oLed
€102/80/.¢C €Loz/eo/Le Bunosloid pue sbeubis ejosey jo uonoa.g ZlL 14 1sejjeg moy Apues GyL-/Z| uoyhe| pue xouy llouno) AuQ 1seyleq Vv/0€0/€102/Z
"sSwooJsse[o
JOOJ} PUO23S JBA0 Buljied papuadsns
Juswaoe|dal pue uoIjEI0d8p [BUISIU|
"ume| juod} uo Buyied Jeo oy uoiosyold
sselb ysow Ainp AresH "sojqeb
uinos pue yuou o} sbuljies pue ajeb |os)s 1as L1g ldac v14
pliw pijos Juswoaoe|day 'Spoob Jsyemulel 1sejleg 1sejleg 1a9 119
Lol €10¢/v0/6) uoJl }seo Juswaoe|day ‘sajqeb yinos yse alenbg abajj0) anuUaAY WeyuapAs 1sejjeg UOHIEDON ESI
pue ypou o} }iomauols maN Bulyoos pue aJn}iisu| [edlwapedy iseyag |eAoy 96 S198}IY2IY }se3 asenbg abs|j0D og1
€102/80/G1 €102/c0/Le }I0MBUO}S “HI0MXOLIq 0} Jledal [euls)x] Buipiing sueos Ao07 Jejsely IVEY UOS|IM ey /£€€0/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

€102/80/6C 01 €10¢/L0/6C
panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juaby
aotisejjeg

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

:WoJ4 panss| uoisidoag

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 31

LZ J0 L ebed

1a9 114
u‘mmv,_mm_ HHE v19 a9 114
1se3 aienbg ab9jj0D i1sejleg 1sejleg
vol €10¢/v0/9¢ uoinsu| BNUBAY POOMUBBID) }se3 asenbg abs|j0D ueybiay Bulisiy
‘suoljessyje [eutajul Buisudwoo ‘uondadal |esiwapeoy iseyjag [eAoy ¥ sSuog % uoln}iIsu| [eolWBpedy o491
€10¢/80/.¢ €10¢/€0/6¢C pue ajns uoljelisiuipe JO juswlysiqiniay Buipiing urepy UosuaA8)S [enweg Isejleg |ehoy /85€0/€10¢/Z
1a9 119
wuuy 09
‘lIemIle]S JO Juswysiqinial isejleg HHE v19 a9 114
|eulajul pue Jooj4 1414 0} 100} punolb 1seJ aienbg ab9j0D i1sejleg 1sejleg
vol €10c/vo/6) w0} Jiejs ulew ayj jo uawaoe|dal ay) uoinysu| BNUBAY POOMUSBID) }se3 asenbg abs|j0D ueybiay Bulisiy
Buipnioul ‘[jamuiels asueljus ujew Bupsixa |eolwapedy isejjog [eAoy ¥ SUog pue UolIN}ISU| |ESIWBPEDY g1
€10¢/80/.¢ €10¢/e0/Lc 40 Jeal o} uoisus)xe yblay ejqnoQ Buipiing utepy UOSUBAS)S [9nwes Isejleg |ehoy /15€0/€10¢2/Z
1a9 119
wuuy "09
u.mmv,_mm_ HHE v19 1a9 114
1seJ aienbg ab9)j0D i1sejleg 1sejleg
vol €10¢/v0/9¢ -adeosa aliy uonnysu| BNUBAY POOMUDDIL) 1seg alenbg abajj0) ueybiey Bulisiy
juswaoe|dal pue SWOOISSE[D MaU 8}eald |eolwapedy isejjog [eAoy ¥ SUog pue uolN}IsU| |ESIWBPEDY og1
€10¢/80/.¢ €10¢/€0/6¢C 0} Juswysiqginjel pue uojjelslje [eussiu] Buipm yuoN UosuaA8)g [enweg Isejleg |ehoy /95€0/€10¢2/Z
paysijowsp a9 0} (YBIH wg'|
xoidde) Auadoud Jo Jeas 0} s|lem snoLep
juudiooy jeuibuo sy 0} paulnyal Auadoid
By} pue paysijowsap aq 0} wood Ajnn
8 €10¢/v0/6) pue Aem|jey Jeal e Buiuiejuod Ajjusiind 039619 1sejjeg ybnem euopIA
‘uonippe Jaje| ‘Aaioys 9|bulg ‘paysijowap 1seyjjeg aNUBAY dUOel vod
€10c/L0/LE €102/€0/9¢ 8q 0} Apadoud jo sesl 0} sbeseb Jaquil L 8NUBAY 8UOIB GO G0l 8lhoQ Jouo 1¥S€0/€L0e/Zz

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg

€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag
panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AR AT AR

JUSUIUOTIAU]

Bl 0 MRS



Page 32

l¢ Jo g ebed

XrL9ocld

isejleg

AuQ anum

g9c¢6L1d 90e|d elieAeN

d3/29¢19 isej|eg aluag Ajunwwon

1sejleg suapJies a8yl uonenossy
vol sbuijies 0] papjom siay9| AaqgeumoimaN uieoung G/-€9 juswdojanag ueybiay Bulisiy
€10¢/80/6¢C €102/¥0/¥0 [eyow Buisn sjejse 0} UBIS SWODISAN peoy |[@malYM 281 IN ompunoi  Ajunwwo A9 siym VY/v.€0/€L02/Z2

XrL9celd

isejjag

ISTORSHITIV

g9¢sl1d 9de|d eJeAeN

d3.9¢19 Isejleg anue) Ayunwwo)

1sejleg suapies a8yl uoniesossy
vOl sbuijies 0} papjom siapa| AaggqeumoimapN ulileounq G/-€9 swdojanag ueybioy Bulisiy
€10¢/80/6¢ €102/¥0/¥0 [eyow Buisn sjejse o} ubls BWODIBAN peoy [[eMsHYAA 081 IN YJompunoio Ajunwwog [lemsiyM Vv/€L£0/€1L02/Z

1a9 114

1a9 119 isejjeg

wuy 09 HHE v19 Jse3 alenbg abs|j0)

(sueld papuswy) ‘aseolie}s 1sejleg i1sejleg uoinysu|

painbiuooal 8)epowIWOIde O} [[MIIe)S 1se3 aienbg ab9jj0D BNUBAY POOMUSDID) |eolwapedy isejjog
v0l €10e/v0/9¢ ulew Jo Jeal 0} uoisuajxa ‘uondasal uoinysu| ¥ SUog pue [eAOY SJIOUIBAOD) ueybiay Bulisiy
€102/80/.¢2 €102/¥0/€0 pue 8)ins uoiesiulWwpe JO Juswysiqinjay |eolwapeoy iseyag [ekoy UosuaA8)g [enweg JO pleog 8yl 4/99¢€0/€10¢2/Z

H46 919

isejjeg 396 6L19

aAllQ sepeT 00} isejleg

395 6L19 died peoy wiiuy g9t

isejleg 200 9bpuUgs|leg SWOH
90} €10¢/v0/9¢ abunoj sjuapisal 0} SUOISUBIXS 1910} peoy WLy Z9¥ Z S109)1yoly 9ouads BuisinN Jopssequiy ueyBiay Bulisiy
€10¢/80/6¢C €102/€0/6¢C psjgesip pue smopuim Aeq mau pasodold awoH BuisinN Jopessequiy uojueH seJoe P17 soosjswy 4/09€0/€10¢2/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panss|

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA

192130 9se)

uoisi29Q ajed ajeq uoneso] s|iejaq Juaby
astisejieg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

0l ‘penss| 'ON

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 33

L2 Jo 6 obed

NH6 1119
NH6 1118 1sejeg
g8 €102/S0/€0 1seseg sleM uBnojsasiy  UEUBIBIN Bulisly
€102/80/80  €£L0Z/¥0/80 “UOISIBAUOD B0BdS}00Y slem uBnojseai) 9 9 umoigybeuolg  4/L0V0/EL0Z/Z
vz 11d
jsejeg
46  ElOC/S0/80 Auiiqestp e yym 1seyieg jons IH 9}-0  UBUPIOW Bulisly
€102/80/22  €L0Z/b0/SO  uosied e Joy uoisusixe DM Aelols ojbuIg sed plemsO 01 JHINUoISIEY dilud  4/S6E0/EL0Z/Z
vz 11g
1sejieg
16 £102/50/€0 1seyeg 19911 [IH 91-01 ueybiey Bulisty
€102/80/22  €L0Z/¥0/S0 ‘181 0} UoISUBIX® Aa10}s alBuIg 108.}S UBW(IH 15Z JHIN uolsiey dililud  4/8680/€102/Z
gozellg
ane €11 NHS Z1L9 1se)l0g
v8 €102/S0/€0 ‘Jeal Isejjag JEETIN wr_;_m [ BNUBAY Y0ooiqumeT] Cmr_m_m_\/_ mC__w_<
€1L02/80/S0  €L0Z/MO/SO  BU) O} UOISUBIX® Aa10}s o[BUIS JO UOPORIT peoy uewobAlleg zzz  spepyoly Hoddey eZy HEMOISBpU  4/06£0/£10Z/Z
V1Z 118
)seyleg vz L1
RIS 1sejeg
9  €10c¢/S0/€0 1seyeg IIH 94-01 (IHIN) joong  UBUDIOW Bulisty
€102/80/LZ  €L0Z/¥0/80 ‘Jeal 0} UoISUBIX® Aa10}s albuIg 1931}S UOSME( 97 uojsiey diiud HOL-0L JHIN  4/68€0/£L02/Z
nve 1119
NNO 118 1sejieg
6 €102/S0/€0 @C___®>>U JO Jeal pue isejjeg Jjled eysuels) ”_.C®@< 1183 H8qoy
€L0Z/80/PL  €L0Z/¥0/80 3pIS 0} UOISUBIX® ABI0]S-OM] JO UOOBIT U9 UIOUIMEH GE g1 uosAig Heqoy o/ uymy AUOUUY  4/Z8E0/£10Z/Z
nve 1119
vr. 618 1sejieg
g8  €10¢/50/€0 *Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xd 1seyjeg SEd BUSUEID) UOHIEQIN BsI
€102/80/S0  €1L0Z/¥0/80 Ke103s aiBuIs Med yym Aaio}s om | auET SUBWYOO0IS LE gL uoskig peqoy  Aeinepow spuBld SN 4/6/€0/£102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

s|iejaq juaby

0l ‘penss| 'ON

aoT isejjeg

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

€102/80/6C 01 €10¢2/L0/6C :woi4 panssj uolsidag
panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 34

lzjo 0l obed

aroollg rascilg
"(uondudsaQg papuswiy) Jodap raszilg Isejleg Isejjeg
o8 €10¢/80/¢0 a[oIyaA (g sse|D) Joj seolyo Alejjioue 1sejjeg yled alowpiy 190415 AlBjnsig Aiey,0 Ined
€102/80/71 €1L02/¥0/LL apinoud 0} Jeq o1gnd 4o 8sn jo sbueyn oans Ae|usia v8s L [eol Xolied  09-8G IIISN,O piemp3 4/52¥0/€10¢/Z
4VvS 6149
isejled
9d9 1149 peoy sijjiwuens
a8 €10¢/S0/04 (sue|d pepuswe) Jueinejsal 1sejjeg G s10811yoJy ubisag eby 0/0 pi Aiiey solied
€102/80/El €L02/v0/LL 0} sosjwaud |iejes woly 8sn jo sbueyn 198.1S pJemoH 0S-9% lI'8N,O l18uuoQq,0 BLIOJIA JueIneIsay 4/€2¥0/€102/Z
ovoollg
"MOPUIM JaWIOP ov0 0L19 1seyeg
8L  €10¢/L0/50 UJIM JBal 0} UOISUS)Xa A2I0)s OM] B JO Isejjeg wed puelAH peleo
€102/80/90  €102/¥0/L) uonoais ayj Joj uoyesljdde aAoadsoseY Yed Aioud z6 Aioud g6 419y uiney 4/12¥0/€102/Z
1de€llg
5 Isejleq ZN9 v119
uoisus)xa Bunsixe ZN9 ¥119 JUS0S8I) UBlle) 1sejjeg
S. €10c/30/L) 0] Jool payoyd mau yym Buljjemp jo 1sejjeg nyqg gz 8uluo suspJes) Junowueop UOLIEDON st
€102/80/10 €102/v0/81 apIs pue Jeal 0} uoisusyxe Aalols 8|bulg susp.ieo junowueor gg| sue|d 8|qeployy SGEL I8N Jayis3 4/02¥0/€102/Z
4are Li11d Ndl €119
Ndl €119 isejlsg isejled
901J0 ue pue 1sejjleg yied uoje|ddy IEETIS
68 €l0z/s0/01 uayoyy e apnjoul oy Buiping Bunsixe jo 198i1g Ulueg L 801 s1o8ydIyY ulueg L ulogisii 119X Heqoy
€102/80/91 €102/¥0/S1 Jeal 0} uojsusyxe Aaio)s-s|buls jo uonoalg ulogisii4 8y} JO yainyo aulhg Apped 94} JO ydInyd d4/61v0/€102/Z
AH8 8149
iselleg
unpAuen
yuoN adv silg
advr §ilg peoy sjepuioy] | isejleg
¢6  €£10c/50/0k 1sejjeg subisaq ynpAuen ausawaq Wel|[Imuo4 ueybisy Bulisiy
€102/80/1¢ €L0¢/v0/2L Buljlamp Jo sea. 0} AlojeAsssuoo pesodoid susswas(g Welj|imuo ¢¢ sojed sewoy L ¢€ QQoy ssjey Jn 4/0Lv0/€102/Z2

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg
€102/80/6C -0l €102/L0/6C -wo.i4 panssj uolsidag

AR AT AR

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS




Page 35

lzjo 1| ebed

are glL1g
poomAjoH ireilg
lrglilg leaiig eluleqiH isejjag
gL €10¢/S0/L) Buljjemp jo Jeal pue 1sejleg ez| diysisuped 1S9\ Yled ejjiseujoo) UONIEDIN EsI
€10¢/80/.0 €1L0c/v0/61 apls 0} uoisus)xe Aaiojs jfuls pesodold 1S9 Yled gj|iseu|oo) ¢/ ubisaq |ednjosjyoly €/ ueyo Aueg d/ivv¥0/eL0e/Zz
135¢L1d
HSL /19 1sejjeg
zZrociig sejjeg moy Apues
1sejleg peoy neawlQ Gg GylL-/ZL S92In0Say
o 1994S BIgNN ¢ Buipying euaiy Aunwwo) 1193 Heqoy
€102/80/60 €10¢/¥0/61 "uBls Waj0} MdU JO UOKOBIT [leH ydIny) suowis is S}O8IYDIY SNoIY yinos jsejjed V/IZvy0/€1L02/Z
sjoued olejjonjoyd pue |ewlay) Jejos
pajunow JooJ JO UOlje||elsul pue | Of Wool XXE ¥19
ul suluezzaw e JO uollesu| "uohe|esul XX€E ¥19 378 ¢ld Isejled
2 €10c/S0/L) jue|d 3+ payunow jool Buisixe ayj Jo 1sejleg jsejjeg wowuols sbuipjing ybne euojoIn
uswaoe|das pue uonesijeuonel ‘Bulanod Juow0}S 10ang Aor ¢ swied Alquassy o491
€10¢/L0/0¢ €1L02/v0/8lL 4001 Jo [emaual pue siledal Jooy sbuip|ing juswied Sjo8lIya.y uoyjiweH pugjal| uisyuoN /S€10/€102/Z
vizilgd
isejjeg
2ans ||l -
68  €L0Z/S0/LL 1seyeg A:“m_mhmv__wuowhww_ ueybiay Bulisty
€10¢/80/2¢ €102/¥0/81 uolsudlxa apis Aauojs ojbuls peoy us|9 ¢L¢ Ausdoid JHIN Apeag suueor 4/1ve¥0/€1L02/Z
a19 /¥9
A1lapuopuo]
peoy Asuoo|D g
abpo] jsejleg £
L2 €10c/S0/LL Buijjomp 1sejjeg mainleg sjoa)Iyoly suaples) mojsuQ PUBIAH Wsle
€102/80/90 €1L0c/v0/8lL 0} Uolsudjxa Ieas Aa1o}s s|buls Jo uooaIg] suspie9 MoIsUuQ 6€ Asung sueys 6c ©@abe uukq 4/9¢¥0/€1L0¢/Z

saqdx3g
wa)sAs BuisiuaApy
ul sAeq jo oN 9jeq

panss| pajepiieA
uoisioaq ajeq ajeq

1891340 958D
uoneso siiejaq Juaby
0L :panss| "ON as isejeg

€102/80/6C 01 €10¢2/L0/6C :woi4 panssj uolsidag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 36

lzjo gl ebed

are gL19
poomAjoH Nae €119
NdE €119 1984)S elulaqIH Isejleg
69 €10¢/50/ve Jeal jseyeqg egz| diysisuped J981)S woolg L8 uos|im ubielusy
€102/80/S0  €102/¥0/S2 0} uoisudjxa Aa10}s 8|buls pue suolels)y jpas wooig |8 ubisa( [eanjoiydly uIeABH [aNWes J|N 4/186%0/€102/Z
a90914
Iseyeq Isejleg LONENOIN ES|
ZL  €1L02/S0/v2 1sejeg LB UOLLISJ\ JUNOW AU YIOLON IIeDON esi
€102/80/80  €£102/¥0/S2 uoisus)xa Jeas Aslos |buIS SALIQ MIOHON | Ot supjuar [ned L unyBne ol JN 4/95%0/€102/Z
XHS 6149
Iseyeq
peoy auoje\
AdS 619 Yed Jenes|)
L EL0Z/SO/LL woo.paq Jooj 1S} 1seyeg 0l P SI98HYIY ueby  PUSiH wereo
€102/80/S0  €102/¥0/¥T pue abeseb Buysixe 0} uoisusixe Aalols g 8NUBAY Yoeo) plO L puepsying  0/9 ||IBYINIA SIA B JIN 4/05¥0/£102/Z
g30 Lz19
EECRANE:] sapeybeuoq
zL 1seyeg anuaAY yieg Aoy, 0 Ined
€102/80/90  €102/¥0/22 sbuipseoy Buisiyepe 198ys gy X ¢ 1904S adoH /1 € psywr] enued V/6¥¥0/€102/Z
9900119
Isejleg V0 919
V0 919 9s0[0 Isejleg
¢l €10¢/S0/L} ‘Buljjemp jsejleg o] g Ss}oaNyoly opeled asjusply PuelAH woseo
€102/80/90  €£102/¥0/¥T Bupsixe 0} uoisusyxe Jeas Aa10js om| apeled 99jusply Of G doys o O Moy upsnp 4/18¥¥0/€102/Z
XHS 619
Isejleg
peoy auojey
ra. 619 Ned Jenes|)
6.  €L02/S0/LL Juswyede 1selpg 0L PI S18HYOIY ajfog,0 eUN
€10Z/80/€L  €10Z/¥0/61 a|Buis 0} 8010 Woyy esn jo abueyn peoy uingsi egLz puepaying umil S JN 4/9%¥0/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

0l ‘penss| 'ON
€102/80/6C 01 €10¢2/L0/6C :woi4 panssj uolsidag
panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

uoneso]

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 37

lzjo gl obed

uoneAs|d 19a.g Japuajie)
UO MOPUIM JOO)} puooas Bunsixe

0} Wiy pejsody Buipnjoul ‘einsojous
19|10} POPUBIXS MU B JO UOIJONJISU0D

XNG 6149
sejled

pue s|lem usalos pue uonied Bupnsixs jo AgQs 119 peoy auojep
8 €10c/S0/ve UOIIIOWAP SPN[OUl O} SOIAISS JOLIOISNO 1sejeg aue] aBIomaN O Hoq0Y
pue s}a|10} Jo uoneinbiuosal buisudwod aoe|d ||ebauoq gt ashoH poomuebe uaby 0/ 291
€102/80/.¢C €102/S0/10 S3[}1|10.} JBWO]SND 0} SHIOM 810)S [eussiu] Jaouadg pue syep uebbe 1Y 2 YAM Jaouadg pue syep /8.+0/€102/Z
are 914 N1y 619
N1y s19 sejjeg isejleg
L9 €102/S0/ve Buljlemp jo apis 0} uoisuaixa Aqqo| 1sejleg peoy aliysumoq HNOY Jaquio) PUEIAH woseD
€102/80/90 €102/S0/10 pue wooJ Jamoys ‘wooipaq Aalojs 8|buig HNoY Jequio) 8z u9|nD dijiyd ¥ Bunesy aue|n 4/9.%0/€102/Z
4361219
puejsijeod asleld
aszeld Brepwuybny Jsejleg
L9 €10¢/50/ve SWo0J Ysem pue Ajljiin ppe pue usyoyy 1sejleg peoy Aofjunoj eog jo0.)g Jebyiey ¢ pueiAH ylaieo
€102/80/90  €102/S0/L0 pus)xa 0} ‘uolsud)xe Jeal Aalo)s o|bulg Jeans Jebyjey ¢ Allsuuoqg snwees  Aeupedo v Aaiyoen d1vL¥0/€102/Z
470919 419619
mopuim 419619 sejjed isejleg
89 €10¢/50/ve DM MBU ‘OpIs pue Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xd WO 1sejleg peoy epnosoy 6/ yed pueiAH yiaieo
€102/80/90 €102/¥0/0¢ Aynnjusyopy Asiojs s|buis pesodoid Jled moisug L ubiseq |lewsS ueug mojsug / J8ynod 1 4/2.%0/€102/Z
puejal| N
wuy "0 Z3S 0cld Nnoc v149
Nnoc v14 lobBueg isejleg
1sejleg peoy yijoess umolpuens
89 €10¢/S0/ve umojpuess (9)zy s18uyoly SMaJ\ uleayiens pueiAH yiaieo
€102/80/90 €10¢/¥0/6¢C uolsua)xa Jeau Aalo}s o|buIg SMBN uiesyjels ,8U0lg BuIAI, ¥ yoinyodn L 4/29%0/€10¢/Z

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

1891340 958D
uoneso siiejaq Juaby
0L :panss| "ON as isejeg

€102/80/6C 01 €10¢2/L0/6C :woi4 panssj uolsidag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 38

LZ Jo t| abed

3vo9ldg
VNS ¢ZLld jsejleg
€L €10¢/90/L0 Buljjemp 1sejleg aNUBAY 99|uapIy jusbe ueybisy Bulisiy
€10¢/80/2¢C €10¢/S0/01 [eUSpISal O} |Ie}a) WoJy dsn jo abuey) peoy |ebauoq L1z 6G1 subisag o 0/ [I'gML Jouod d/e1s0/€L0¢e/z
14e¢€lld
jsejleg
‘suoljela}|e [euiaxe pue Jeal o} 1as sLlg JUS0S8ID UBLIBA
69 €10¢/90/L0 uoisuajxa Aalo}s om] apnjoul 0} Buljjemp 1sejleg nyqQg gz duiuo juabe Aey,0 Ined
€102/80/71 €10¢/S0/01 ajeAld 0} 82ud0I7 Ho woyy asn Jo abueyn }o8J)S woolg 9/ sue|d d|qeployy 0/ Ajjo) puowAhey 4/2050/€10¢/Z
5 5 5 %Om 8eld a8 vi19d
uljj|@mp bunsixe Jo |jem 8]|qeb ul smopulm a8 vild snbJspfoLe) isejjag
2 €10¢/L0/S0 MBU OM] 0S|y "UBYD}IY Mau Jo} Buljjomp 1sejleg aALId ysnga|iN 3led 9]009|1y uosiim ybielysy
€102/80/91 €10¢/S0/01 Bunsixa 0} uoisua}xa Jooj punolb Jesy Jled 8]009|IM 178 ¥ SOW|OH s8lley) ¥8 Ulle uelg 4/€050/€10¢/Z
HVY0 6¢19
youjedsajdwa |
peoy wuuy i
b EL0/90/L0 Buliomp Bunsixe 1selog 268 SI0aNOIY BYON SlisUoIN
€102/80/91 €102/50/60 0} UoIsus)xa apis A810}s Z pue suolesd)y judsal] 8pIs|iH ¥¢ Hems}s YoImiepn jusbe o/5 BIPIYIN S 4/2050/€1L0¢/Z
H46 919
Isejleg
dAlIQ sepeT 001
6 ded ndz9cld
nyzocld 01O 8bpligs|leg isejjeg
69 €10e/s0/Le ‘Bunjosp Jaquiy pue Buljjemp jo AaggeumoimapN Z d@ouadsg yied 118X H8qoy
€102/80/cl €102/50/80 Jeal o} uoisua)xa Aaiols a|buls jo uonodaIg jled [eJojd L1 uojueH seyoe\ [esol4 /1 Aed,0 S 4/56¥0/€10¢/Z
avoold
isejjeg
avoold SNUBAY 88|uUsplyY
69 €102/S0/LE 188l oy} 1sejeg L0l AsewoBjuop Aex sl1eyoIN
€10¢/80/C1 €102/50/€0 0} uoisuaixe Asio}s 8|buls pue Aaio)s om| 8NuUBAY 8sjusply L0l SIN pue Jp 4/68¥0/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panss|

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA

192130 9se)

s|iejaq Juaby s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay
0Ll -panss| 'ON aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

uoisi29Q ajed ajeq uoneso]

AR AT AR

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS




Page 39

LZ 10 G| abed

OMZ 719
isejled
uaples
VMZ ¥19 pajlep 8yl L1
GL  €L02Z/90/%L 1seseg 61 1owpedy JuaBy puelAH yasen
€10¢/80/6¢ €102/S0/L1 Bulllemp 0} uoisudixs Jeas Asiols om| S[BAUOAY {| ubiseq uowissuer 0/0 sauieg A JN 4/6250/€102/Z2
1d1l v19
1491l v19 isejleg
6S €102/90/v 1 abelo)s 1sejleg peoy jaseoew|eg PUEIAH woseD
€102/80/90 €102/S0/L1L apoled Joj Bulp|ing 4O BpIS 0} UoISUBIX peoy nalledewAd|eqg gz 8¢ Spoo- uioypoe|g 4/8250/€102/2
N16 0819
“yiomusyseld pue UMO}S}00D
smopuim yses Buipiis yuswaoejdas ‘yalod peoy ssjoypues jsejjeg
09 €10¢/90/L0 ‘sBuim Bunosfoid usamiaq ||lem jadesed 1sejleg 230 €l 3led auoje pueiAH ylaieo
€10¢/80/90 €10¢/S0/01 Bursidwoo suonens|s juoly o} sabueyn Jled suole|\ e.g Hun sj8)yoly Sdv e/ Afeuley ueor d4/22s0/€10¢/z
ads t11d
ads 119 isejleg
99 €10¢/90/L0 "JBal 0} MOPUIM 1sejleg sjybisH uljoous|D 1183 1eq0y
€102/80/Y1 €Loc/so/el Jawliop Ym uoisionuod aoedsjooy sjybleH ujoouslo /2 12 Aoy sun pue 4/8150/€1L02/Z2
dac 19
isejleg
dac cld umojpuens
1sejleg anuany N
19 €10¢/90/20 uolIsualxa Jeal Aalo}s umojpuess weyuspAs v yAwsg PUBIAH Wsle
€102/80/90 €10¢/S0/01 a|buis pue aplis Aalo}s s|buls Jo UONOBIT anuany weyuspAg v elenN pue wepy 4/9150/€1L0¢/Z

saqdx3g
wa)sAs BuisiuaApy
ul sAeq jo oN ajeq
panssj
uoisioaqg ajeq

192130 9se)

pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso] s|iejaq Juaby
astisejieg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy [JaquinN a2uala)ay
0l ‘penss| 'ON
SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 40

Lz jo 9| ebed

vz 119
1sejjeg
NaeLlg 198118
0L  €102/20/10 mojebung jo 1seyeg IIH 94/01 (uBiseq) Jusbe o sweyy,  PUBHAH WeeO
€102/80/62  €L0Z/SO0/bZ  Jeal 0} uoisualxe Aa10}s 8|BuIs JO UoloeI] JusosaI) sjepeuly 08 seolnleg Apedoid 0|YQ puE B0BQRY  4/2SS0/£L0Z/Z
890 919
1seyleg 1sejlog Lol eS|
v9  €10c/90/L Buljiemp jo Iseyeg yed UOLUS|\ Juno suapJes paquelung NIEOIN S
€102/80/9L  €L0Z/SO/LL  Jeal 0} uoisualxe A810}s 8|BuIs JO UoKoeI] suspJe9 Wequieund /| O sunjuer |ned Ll UOMONM  4/pS0/£L02/Z
HY9 618
1sejleg ANE:|
zZilg slied Jeysayoloq 1sejleg
€5 €L0c/o0/vL 1sejjeg ez ubisag 199.)S JUNOWO0Y G 118X U8qoy
€102/80/20  €L0Z/S0/LL  Bullamp Jo Jeal 0} uoisuelxe AI0}s-om| 108115 JUNOUBY0Y Gy llouued umey  uybneTop epeuesy  4/£¥S0/EL0TIZ
1seyeg
Anwung
101 /219 yed ssauisng A1)
¢L  €102/90/7L SWo0Jpag pue SOAN SWOO. JaMoys 1seleg 0€-9Z uswabeuepy abe AeXon lIsyoIN
€102/80/LZ  €L0Z/SO/LL WLIO} O} UOISUBJX® JOO} PUODSS PUE }S.1 anusAy poombuoQ / sellioe [eep| o BBIND sewer  4/££50/£102/Z
avs zL1g
1sejleg
}924)S ||ebus|o ¢
1sejjeg abueyox3 [jebus|
€L £L0e/R0ml peoy wingsr 18ddn viL-0v) P S108MYOLY By Sifeg,0 Bun
€102/80/L2  €LOZ/SO/LT 2014J0 0} J1uN |1ej WY &sn Jo aBueyD HNOD 1IOALL "9 JUN 00 g UB00) op Aeunpowuey  H4/Z€S0/ELOTIZ

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq

pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

0l :panss| "ON as isejjeg
€102/80/6C 01 €10¢2/L0/6C :woi4 panssj uolsidag
panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

SRR AT BB,
JUSTIIOITAUT]
o 0 UL



Page 41

LZ 10 /| 8bed

vicilg
isejled
arg 9149 JEENE
69 €102/.0/50 JBMOYS pue 19|10} SJIe}SUMOp & 10} apiaoid 1sejjeg lI'H 91-01 ubiseqg KeXon lIsuoIN
€102/80/.¢ €10¢2/90/90 0} uoisusjxe Ieal Asi0)s s|buls pssodoid 198413 UA|SoY |8 saoineg Apedold 3JHIN 4/9090/€10¢2/Z2
1ae Lilgd
"(uonduose pepuswy) joo. ae Liig isejleg
€s €102/90/8¢ 0] UOISUB)X8 Y}IM UOISISAUOD 80eds}00l 1sejjeq ULON Jied ajepianry Aliey,0 Ined
€102/80/91 €102/50/1€ pue uoisusixa Jess Aalols Z ‘sbeleb meN UHON >ied 8|eplaAly 62 6C ©9lY suueor 4/G090/€10¢2/Z
nve 119
1119 isej|led
€9  €102/90/82 Bulljomp 1seyeg sued eysuels ueyBiapy Bulsy
€10¢/80/62 €10¢/90/1¢ 0} uolsusjxe Jeal Asio)s s|buls Jo uonos.] }se3 yied e||iseujoo) 8¢ g1 uosAig Heqoy Asoeu] |siueq JN 4/0090/€102/Z
NHZ v19
NHZ v19 isej|leg
€s €10¢/90/8¢ Buljemp 1sejjeg JU82s81) uInqulieD 8ifog,0 eun
€10¢/80/60 €10¢/90/1¢ 8y} 4O Jeal 8y} 0} UoISUBIXd Aalo}s 8|buls jusdsald ulnquiied €2 €Z ueuuaigqy 4/8850/€102/Z
ONZ 119
ravcilgd isejleg
Ajunoas 1sejjleg 190415 Awepesy Ot
9s €102¢/L0/10 paseauoul Jo} ||lem Aiepunoq Bunsixa uo 19818 BeIABS (g913g) pseog Aieiqi Aiiey,0 Ined
€102/80/60 €102/50/€C 80us} [aued ysaw payuelo Jo uole|jelsul |ooyog AissinN sJe1ed 1S pue uoneonp3 isejjeg 4/€950/€10¢2/Z
NNO 8119
poomA|oH
'sajeb Auiepunoq peoy Jobueg ¢
M3U pue 810} / pays payoejap pue olpns
apls 0} uoisua)xa Aalojs s|buls ‘Jeal 0] av.zslg ay] sjoslyoly
29 €102/L0/10 uolsua)xa Jooj 1sdi} yim Buljjemp Bunsixe 1sejleg |enuapisay Kexon alisyoIn
€10¢2/80/91 €102/50/¥2 JO uonjeAoual pue O} suoljelsyje [eulsiu] dled susp)oouy 02 Bum3 seq jusbe o0 dojunq 4/¥560/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panss|

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA

192130 9se)

uoisi29Q ajed ajeq uoneso] s|iejaq Juaby
0Ll -panss| 'ON aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 42

L jo gl obed

g90914d
i1sejleg isejleg
9 €10¢/L0/ct isejleg Sied UOLIBIN SNUBAY Y00Igsuuo) eifog.0 eun
€102/80/S0  €102/90/LL uolsua)xa Jeal Asio)s a|buls Jo uonoai] BNUBAY Y00IqSUU0) /€L JUNO Of uediuos] LEL doeid SIN B N 4/8¥90/€102/Z2
g90919 4re /14
4re 219 isejleg isejleg
€s €10c/L0/cl jsejleg Mled uoLUs|\ JUNOJ yled suyor 1S KeXoN slleudIN
€102/80/€Z  €10Z/90/¥L uoisua)xa apis pue Jeal As10)s s|bulg led suyoris 61 of ueldiuyoa | 6l BUUYIND SIN B IN 4/6290/€102/2
Ivy 2219
uingsii
XV6 919 anuaAy 82e|IM\ L2 VNE 8119
isejleg NN POOMA|OH N
24 €10¢/L0/50 wooJyleq mau w.ioj 19le0RWA|Bg 100|4 1s| P17 ubiseQg Yled asuswaq PUBIAH Wisle)
€102/80/90  £102/90/L1 0} Jeal 0} UOISUB)X® 100} Isul} pasodoid anuaAy ukj@oor ¢ Buipiing Jeiwald / sules) ybis|ysy 4/8290/€102/Z
InZsLg
Isejleg
eo
67  £102/,0/S0 on_mL_wm 5Bpo] _gmo_om @M L9y Heqoy
€10z/80/€L  €102/90/.0 ysoly suoyds|e) Juswaoe|dey jse3 asenbg |lebsuoq 61 py1 suoydAed oing 4/6190/€102/Z
vz 119 vz 119
isejlsg jsejjeg
srg Lilg 19948 |IIH 91L-01 19948 |IIH 91L-01
L5 €102/20/50 ‘Buljjemp 1sejjeg (ubisaQ) seoiniaS aAnoax3 BuisnoH 1183 1eqoy
€102/80//2  £102/90/90 J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aslois-o|buls suspies ybepeiquag 0L Apedoid IHIN puejaJ| ulsypoN 4/9190/€102/Z
nge silg dge €119
(sueid pspuswy) dde €119 iseyled youiyeuhjeg
69 €10¢/L0/50 ‘Aouednoaoo a|diynw ui asnoy e spinoud jsejleqg peoy WUy /€6 peoy Sso|\ 98 Aliey soLed
€102/80//2  £102/90/90 0} Buljlemp Jo uolleAOUSI PUE UOISUS)X] peoyY 8|eAPOOA €8 sp8)yoIY V'av MOIWIODON sawer 4/2090/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

€10¢/80/6C

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg

101 €10Z/L0/6Z :WOI4 panss| uoisidaq

SRR AT BB,

JUSUIUOTIAU]

Bl 0 MRS



Page 43

Lz jo 6l obed

NHE G119
NHE G119 €19 isejjeg
1sejjeg AaqgeumoimaN 198.S AgJag YuoN
v €102/L0/6L  Buipjing uoAue sy} jo epeoey jses-yinos j00.1S Agleq UHON PIBUPOO Y€ PYT pnoo Ane¥.0 Ined
8y} uo payedo| aq 0} sjun Buisuspuod HNoH JunowAuusr 109)1y2Jy palapeyd wnowAuuar Buipjing og1
€102/80/9L  €102/90/1C apisino Buluonipuod Jie mau ¢ Buipjing uoAue uoslapuy |ned uoAueq OOdSN /18190/€102/Z
azs tilg
MT0 2119 1sejjeg
azsiilg isejleg ULOoN
8y €10¢/80/9} ‘(uonduosap papuswe) 1seyeg peoy us|buijon ey, peoy Aybeuiq z9| Aey,0 Ined
€10¢/80/Lc  €102/90/L¢C Bulllomp Jo Jea1 0} UOISUBIXS JOOY UHON peoy Aybeulq zg| suowwiszyl4 Aleg [lPUUOQON duljenboer 4/0290/€1L0¢/Z
‘ue} JoBJIXS JO JusWaoe|day ‘'SMopUIM
40 juoyy Ut Buluy] Jo [eAoway ‘90OQA Pesdy
Joop jo Buisiey ‘saysiuly [[em pue Jooj}
Buljieo ‘epauayoly ‘sioop pajewojne mau
10 UOISINOId "10]S Jeq pue Jeq e ‘sioop AdS 619 AdS 619
s|lem Jybremyybi| o1O}sIY UOU JO [eAow Dl isejleg ad.zeld isejleg
(4> €102/L0/61 ‘@oueJjua UleW 8y} JO Ya| By} O} YoM peoy sijjiwuess iseyjleg peoy sl|jjwuens alkog,0 eun
Agqoj pue JopLiod ‘eoeds Jno yealq ‘Hoop ab9)10D Aysianiun sijjwuens peoy |Ilyoseg ab9jj09 siiwuens g1
€102/80/10 €102/90/61 99}J00 Mau Buipnjoul suolessye feusdju| 9SNOH sljiwuells  8SNOH [|Iydossdg SN uewdeyd uyor /0990/€102/Z
aro 9Ld
isej|eg
peoy rd. 619
rd. 619 BpaIgyo0uy 0G isejleg
¢r  €l0c/L0/ch suolela)e 1sejjeg 9)e9) uspuA pi] yinog yJedaseoy AeMon alieyoIN
€102/80/El €102/90/L1 [BUIB}UI PUE UOISUS)Xd YoJod Juoi ynos xledasoy 9 sjo8)IyoIy uoshug 9 AeMoN D 4/2990/€102/Z
Xg6 svld rac v19g
‘Wo0Jyjeq Jooy} 1sdly pue eale r3z 19 1ojelsaybep 1sejleg
oy €10z/20/ct Buiuip spiaoid o} Buljsmp 0} uoisusixs isejleg unog Asuiey Yled equinosbp3 g oifog.0 eun
€102/80/60  €102/90/LL Jeal jjey e pue Aa10}s € JO uoNoaIg Yied aquinobp3 g Zluous|nd N uolsH [euoq SIN B JN 4/6+¥90/€10¢2/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg
€102/80/6C -0l €102/L0/6C -wo.i4 panssj uolsidag

Pk PSR A,

JUITUOJTAU]

Bl 0 MRS



Page 44

L2 o 0z obed

gd¢ 019 MfHO 91d
Jlobueg 1seyjeg i

¢e  €l0z/L0/9¢ BoJe BUIAIl/UBLOYY FHO oLg IIH sAe19 G 8ALQ BPRIGHOOUY] oIog.0 BUn
€10¢/80/60 €10¢2/90/.¢ apiaoid 0} uoisuslxe Jeeal J00|} punols) SAlIQ epalgyoouy ¢¢ S108}1IYydJy InospIsu| ¢C euoojed d 4/€0L0/€102/Z2

Nro 6149 dlee€llg

abeieb pue 1sejjeg 1sejjeg

Ajjigesip yum uosiad 10} uoljepowiwodde HOS 119 yied suioqsO opeled
ve €102/20/9¢ Buial spiroad o) Auedoud Jo 1sejjeg 02 1081yoly ulelunowoe|g Aoy youed
€10¢/80/¢1 €10¢2/90/.¢ Jeal pue apis 0} uoisuslxa Aalojs 8|bulg usal melAybno gL 10uu0d,0 plelsn Buonsuuy Bresd N 4/20L0/€102/Z2

S3.9¢19
poomAjoH S329¢19
S3/9¢1d9 aAlQ JeBauury sejleg
pouad Jeak 1sejjeg yied peoy i
6e  €102/.0/%¢ ¢ 1o} 869|100 peje.beju| poome|zeH e Peoy (IBMBNUM 0/ oY SUOlINEd  [IBMBIUM 0L 8BBII0D I1H.0 Ined
€102/80/91 €102/90/.¢ %00]q woousseo Areiodws} Jo UOISIACId 8bs||0D pejebsju| poomjezeH ¥ Buiuue|d oibejens pajeiboju| poomjozeH 4/9690/€102/2
0V6 Lelg umoQq 09

ue|amajise)d SH8 vZ1d

‘peoy ulgnQ | youiyeuAjeg

Buljemp Bunsixe lrociid abpoT ayL peoy aiowo.q |8
9€ €10¢/20/9¢ 0} suoljels)je [euisjul pue Juswysiginjel 1sejjeg ‘I 1 1un S1081Yydy Jun Aley,0 Ined
€102/80/v1 €102/90/.¢ ‘uoisus)xe Jeal A810}s g Jo uonosIg Jeass winqgiiy Lok Jayojel4 Aueg J)SBNON puowAey 4/¥690/€102/Z2

NHE G119

NHE 6119 rzo Lel9 jsejleg

1sejjeg Kaqgeumoimap 190413 Agiag YuoN

Buipjing uoAue ayj Jo apeoe} }1sea-yinos 1S AgJaQg yuoN PISUPOOAA Y€ P 1NoY JunowAuuap
24 €102/L0/6) 8y} Uo pa)eoo| aq o} sjun buisuspuod UNoD JunowAuusr 109)1IyoJy palayueyd Buiping Aiey,0 Ined
€10¢/80/91 €102/90/1¢ JoopjnQ Buluoipuod-Iy meu ¢ Buipiing uoAueT uosispuy |ned uoAue eyl DDdSN 4/2890/€102/Z2

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA
ajeq

uoneso]

0l ‘penss| 'ON

s|iejaq juaby

192130 9se)

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

aoT isejjeg

€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag
panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AR AT AR

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS




Page 45

lZjo Lz obed

vz 119 v1Z 119
isej|ed 1seyjag
FHO ¥L1d JEETIS 19848 |IIH 91L-01)
23 €10¢/80/9} salligesip Yyim uosiad Joj WOl JaMoys e 1sejjeg II'H 91-01 (ubisaq) (ubisaq) sooInIaS Aiiey solied
€102/80/6  €10Z/L0/6) Bunelodioour uoisusixe Jeal Aelojs s|buls 8NUBAY Yed pPlO LS s90IMeS Apadold Aiedold IHIN 4/0220/€102/2
. aoe /¢19
AdE €119 80geumoImeN
€€ €1L0Z/80/91 1seieg PEOy UMOISUBPIO[ o1 Ajiey ouied
€10Z/80/6C  €10Z/L0/6) Bulemp 0} uoisusixe Jeas Aaios 8|buIS Yied preybunds G LPYISSeryH  SSOQ YH 0/9 8s0|D 9 4/69.20/€102/Z
a3losldg
Isejjog d3s Li1g
d3s iilg Sied uolsin isejled
€€ €102/80/c0 (Anjoey Isejjeg 8 Buluueld pue yled ybesaus|o Aed.0 Ined
€102/80/02  €£102/,0/€0 pa|gesip) uoisua)xa apls Aa.0}s 8|buls yied ybesaus|o z| ubisa( |enjos)yoy ZlL Ao N 4/5€20/€102/2
4356119 NN9 +1149
NN9 +119 Isejjog isejled
0€  €10¢/L0/9¢ Buijlemp Jo apis 0} uoisus)xe Aalols Isejjeg suspJes alswy L susplen Aquea( Aied.0 ned
€102/80/7L  €102/.0/€0 8|buls pue Jeal 0} UoISusIXd A810)s oM | suspieg Aquea(q ¢ ¢ AeoQo Auoy ¥ susybnoT |seyolN 4/¥2.0/€102/Z
X996 619
X996 6149 isejled
isejleg sllwuens R
€ €102/20/92 syILUBnS s USPSIIIM Z| EMON BJIdUdIN
€102/80/9L  €£102/90/82 *leal 0} UOISUB)IX8 Usyopy JOUI dled uspsa|lip ZL eyuis Jsjed J0ss8jo.d 4/9120/€102/2
vz 119 viz 114d
iseyled isejjed Ao ne
€e  £10c/.0/9¢ Aunigesip e yyim uossed seyjog 10015 100119 1980 Ined
€102/80/7L  €£102/.0/20 e 10} UoIsue)xa om Jeal Aaiols o|buig suapien) sabioen 1S g¢ IIH 91-0L IHIN IH 91-0L 3HIN 4/1120/€102/Z

wa)sAs
ul sAeq jo oN

panss|

saqdx3g
Buisionpy
ajeq
pajepijeA

192130 9se)

uoisi29Q ajed ajeq uoneso] s|iejaq Juaby
0Ll -panss| 'ON aotisejjeg
€102/80/6C€ -0l €10¢2/L0/6C -wo.4 panss| uoisioag

panss| suoisioaq suoljesljddy Buluue|d pauljweal}s

s|iejaq juesijddy JaquinN aouaiayay

SRR AT BB,

HISUTUOITALLY
Bl 0 MRS



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Item 7

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 05/09/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1713/F Full DATE VALID 23/12/2010
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Ken and Geraldine Brown AGENT Turley Associates
Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
028 9072 3900
LOCATION Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
PROPOSAL Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature

Conservation, in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers,
which are protected under the Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality
Residential Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open
Space, Sport and Outdoor Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the
loss of existing open space and mature trees and vegetation, which would adversely affect the
environmental quality and character of the area.

1 o0f1



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda Iltem 8

Belfast Council
Applications for Planning Permission
and

Applications deferred from previous meetings

05/09/2013



Departmant of the

Page 50

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 05/09/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z2/2011/0442/0 Outline DATE VALID 06/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Trustees of Milltown Cemetery C/ AGENT
o Rev Martin Graham St
Malachy's Presbytery
24 Alfred Street
Belfast
BT2 8EN
NA
LOCATION Milltown Cemetery
Falls Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Single storey maintenance workshop to replace existing sub standard workshops on
existing site and demolition of existing buildings. (Additional Information)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f 24



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0486/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd AGENT Povell
Worthington 5
Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
028 9045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey building and erection of new 7 storey building

comprising 56No. small unit/studio apartments and 2no. retail units at ground floor
(Amended plans).

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 24



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0547/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 21/04/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd c/o agent AGENT 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT39LE
0289045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey commercial building
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 53

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0171/F Full DATE VALID 16/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Rentokil Initial UK LTD Rentokil AGENT Golder Associates
Initial UK LTD 2 City Place (UK) Ltd Golder
Beehive Ring Road House
Gatwick Airport Tadcaster
West Sussex Enterprise Park
RH6 OHA Station Road
Tadcaster
LS24 9JF
01937 837835
LOCATION 642-646 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT12 7EF

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Part change of use of laundry site to accommodate waste handling area consisting of
8 containers and a bin store, erection of smoking shelter, alterations to buildings,
resurfacing and erection of barriers and fences

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 24



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
e ADEA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0292/F Full DATE VALID 15/03/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT CRF Properties Ltd c/o agent AGENT Inset Architecture
& Planning Ltd
Botanic House
1-5 Botanic
Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1JG
02890 312700

LOCATION Lands alongside 23 Suffolk Drive BT11 9JZ

PROPOSAL Erection of detached dwelling house with integral garage

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

24 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 24



Page 55

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0861/F Full DATE VALID 19/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield AGENT Dynan
Park Architecture 147
Belfast Sandown Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
07740398594
LOCATION 19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE
PROPOSAL Conversion of existing detached dwelling house into two apartments, extension to

existing dwelling to create 3 new apartments, including landscaping and parking
(amended plans)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
48 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the
character and appearance of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing,
layout and design.

6 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 56

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1286/F Full DATE VALID 15/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Lavinmore c/o Agent AGENT TSA Planning Ltd
29 Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 6NR
028 9043 4033

LOCATION Lands at the junction of Shankhill Road/Lanark Way and bound by Caledon Street

Belfast
PROPOSAL Proposed social housing development comprising 9 No.2 person 1 bedroom
apartments and associated site and access works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 8

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0235/F Full DATE VALID 25/02/2013

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT RTD Crawford C/O Agent AGENT BT Planning and
Design Ltd
Forsyth House
Cromac Square
Belfast
BT2 8LA
07545022337

LOCATION 20 Northern Road

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Harbour Estate
Belfast
BT3 9AL

Regularisation of extension to wood processing shed erected to house wood recycling
plant. Includes additional waste codes: Waste bark and cork; sawdust, shavings,
cuttings and wood particle board; wooden packaging; wood from construction and
demolition waste; and untreated wood waste not covered in the aforementioned
categories.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 24



Page 58

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0296/F Full DATE VALID 07/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Glendarragh Properties c/o AGENT McCann Moore
agent Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
02890683629
LOCATION 94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail

units and 27 apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car
parking and storage to rear.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site
and would cause unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through
inappropriate layout and design and would result in poor outlook for prospective residents and
lack of amenity space.

9 of 24



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0306/F Full DATE VALID 11/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne AGENT

Drive

Belfast

BT9 6LJ

NA

LOCATION 103 Osbourne Drive

Belfast

BT9 6LJ
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey side extension to allow lounge/utility room on ground floor with

single bedroom/ensuite above (Amended drawings received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

14 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage
and would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area
through its inappropriate siting, scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such
inappropriate development in then locality.

ITEM NO 11

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0325/F Full DATE VALID 19/03/2013

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Belfast Harbour Commissioners AGENT Michael Burroughs
Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
028 9042 1011

LOCATION Vacant land at Clarendon Dock 35m southwest from 27 Albert Quay and 140m

northwest of the Harbour Office
PROPOSAL Erection of office building, surface car parking and other associated works.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 24



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0327/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 19/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Starplan Shane Retail Park AGENT Sign Services
Boucher Road Bloomfield
Belfast Commercial
BT12 6HR Centre
Factory Street
02890452672
LOCATION Starplan
Shane Retail Park
Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12 6HR
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 shops signs (Retrospective).
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed signage on the rear elevation of the building contravenes Policy AD1 ‘Amenity and

Public Safety’ of Planning Policy Statement 17 (PPS 17) Control of Outdoor Advertisements.
The proposed signage on the rear elevation would be visually intrusive and distract from the
attention of road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on the M1
Motorway.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed signage would if permitted, lead to an undesirable precedent for
other similar signs along the rear elevations of the Shane retail Park which would cause visual
cultter.

11 of 24



Page 61

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0368/F Full DATE VALID 27/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Health and Social Care AGENT URS Beechill
Trust Royal Group Of Hospitals House
Belfast Beechill Road
Belfast
BT8 7RP
028 9070 5111
LOCATION Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Replacement of the existing Royal Jubilee Maternity Unit with new maternity facility to
include part demolition of the existing maternity building. Provision of hard and soft
landscaping and childrens play area.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0375/F Full DATE VALID 26/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Community Restorative Justice AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Ireland c/o agent Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG
028 9062 5962
LOCATION 111-129 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT13
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use from former retail shop to office use (retrospective)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 62

Environment
D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0378/F Full DATE VALID 28/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Robert and Catriona Giles 56 AGENT McNulty Smyth
Galwally Avenue Associates 3a
Belfast Cully Road
BT8 7AJ Silverbridge
Newry
BT359LP
028 30 888292
LOCATION 56 Galwally Avenue

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast
BT8 7AJ

Single storey extension to rear and side to provide family living at ground level.
(Additional information)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0 0 0

13 of 24



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0424/F Full DATE VALID 15/04/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mrs S Magee AGENT McCann Moore
Architects 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
028 9068 3629
LOCATION 10 Harberton Drive
Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Proposal is for the demolition of the existing property and the erection of a new
detached two storey dwelling with attic uses, a basement and a detached garage
Amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
26 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policies BH10 and BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 6: Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and A Design Guide for the Malone
Conservation Area in that the dwelling makes a positive material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated
which, in the judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and A Design Guide for the Malone Conservation
Area in that it would if permitted harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation
Area through inappropriate scale, massing, design and detailing.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established
residential areas in that in would, if permitted, have an adverse impact on the amenity of the
adjoining residential properties by reason of unacceptable scale and massing.

14 of 24



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0436/F Full DATE VALID 16/04/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Northern Ireland Assembly AGENT Hamilton
Parliament Buildings Architects 3 Joy
Stormont Street
Belfast Belfast
BT43XX BT2 8LE
028 9033 4250
LOCATION Parliament Buildings
Stormont
Belfast
BT4 3XX
PROPOSAL Roof repairs and renewal of roof covering. Rationalisation and replacement of the

existing roof mounted M+E plant installation. Insertion of a mezzanine in room 401
and installation of roof mounted solar thermal and photovoltaic panels.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 65

Environment
oD g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 18

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0460/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 25/04/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mrs S magee AGENT McCann Moore
Architects 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT97GU
028 9068 3629

LOCATION 10 Harberton Drive

Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Demoilition of existing vacant detached two storey dwelling at 10 Harberton Drive
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:

Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and A Design Guide for the Malone Conservation
Area in that the dwelling makes a material contribution to the character and appearance of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

16 of 24



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0490/F Full DATE VALID 01/05/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT G Bradley 7 Fairway Avenue AGENT Colin Harvey
Belfast Design 62 North
BT9 5NL Road
Belfast
BT5 5NJ
07733 104350
LOCATION 7 Fairway Avenue
Belfast
BT9 5NL
PROPOSAL Single storey rear extension
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to EXT1 of addendum to PPS7 in that the proposal would unduly affect
the amenity of neighbouring residents by means of overshadowing.

17 of 24



Page 67

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0526/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 09/05/2013
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Primark Stores PO Box 644 AGENT WDR and RT
47 Mary Street Taggart
Dublin Laganwood House
Dublin 1 Newforge Lane
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NX
028 9066 2121
LOCATION 29-43 Castle Street
Belfast
BT1 1GH
PROPOSAL The existing building is to be demolished in its entirety. It is proposed to redevelop

the site as an extension to the adjacent Bank Buildings as per development proposals
of concurrent planning application.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

18 of 24



Page 68

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0527/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 09/05/2013
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Primark Stores PO Box 644 AGENT WDR and RT
47 Mary Street Taggart
Dublin Laganwood House
Dublin 1 Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9 5NX
028 9066 2121
LOCATION Lands bound by Royal Avenue

Castle Street

Bank Street and Bank Square including Primark at Bank Buildings and former
Commonwealth House at 29-43 Castle Street

Belfast

BT1 1GH

PROPOSAL Refurbishment of existing retail premises (Bank Buildings) and extension to include
the redevelopment (demolition and new build extension) of adjacent building including
all associated site infrastructure works.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

19 of 24



Deparimant of Ho

Page 69

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0530/F Full DATE VALID 09/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Primark Stores PO Box 644 AGENT WDR and RT
47 Mary Street Taggart
Dublin Laganwood House
Dublin1 Newforge Lane

Malone Road
Belfast

BT9 5NX

028 9066 2121

LOCATION Lands bound by Royal Avenue
Castle Street
Bank Street and Bank Square including Primark at Bank Buildings and former
Commonwealth House at 29-43 Castle Street.

PROPOSAL Refurbishment of existing retail premises and extension to include the redevelopment
(demolition and new build extension) of adjacent building including all associated site
infrastructure works.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0611/F Full DATE VALID 03/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Barne 20 Mount Prospect AGENT

Park

Belfast

BT9 7BG

NA

LOCATION 20 Mount Prospect Park

Belfast

BT9 7BG
PROPOSAL Single storey + two storey extension to the rear of the dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

20 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 70

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0621/F Full DATE VALID 05/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs Garry McCausland AGENT
27 Kensington Road
Belfast
BT5 6NH
NA
LOCATION 27 Kensington Road
Belfast
BT5 6NH
PROPOSAL Two storey rear extension, including balcony and single storey games room and gym
to rear of site
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0679/F Full DATE VALID 18/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
LTd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW BT1 2LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications site on rooftop of Bare Wood building
166-174 Upper North Street
Belfast
County Antrim
BT11QS
PROPOSAL 3no R2212 antennas (H1642 x W142 x D43mm) to be removed and replaced with
proposed 3no CS98651 antennas (H1942 x W364 x D152mm) and ancillary
equipment.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

21 of 24



Deparimant of Ho

Page 71

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 26
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0696/F Full DATE VALID 21/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT DRD Roads Service 1b Airport AGENT DRD Roads
Road Service 1b Airport
Belfast Road
BT3 9DY Belfast
BT3 9DY
LOCATION 1b Airport Road
Belfast
BT3 9DY
PROPOSAL Installation of GSM antenna booster
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0717/F Full DATE VALID 27/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Karen Shaw 93 Abbey Road AGENT Paul Hackett 1
Belfast Galwally Avenue
BT5 7HP Belfast
BT8 7AJ
07816969113
LOCATION 93 Abbey Park
Belfast
BT5 7HP
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of existing dwelling (amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

22 of 24



Departmant of the

Page 72

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 28
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0721/F Full DATE VALID 28/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sean And Melanie McCloskey AGENT Paul McStay 388

and McGrory 9 Brae Hill Road Ravenhill Road

Old Park Belfast
Belfast BT6 0BA
BT14 8FL
02890 290698
LOCATION 9 Brae Hill Road
Old Park
Belfast
BT14 8FL
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 29
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0723/F Full DATE VALID 01/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Plowman c/o agent AGENT Abode Design+ 13
Queens Avenue
Ballymoney
BT53 6DF
07912078579
LOCATION 1 Clare Heights
Belfast
PROPOSAL First floor extension and external works to include boundary wall.#
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

23 of 24



Page 73

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 30
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0754/F Full DATE VALID 08/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Chris O'Halloran 50 Ailesbury AGENT John Palmer
Road Chartered
Belfast Architect The
BT7 3FH Mount Business &
Conference
Centre
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 0164
LOCATION 50 Ailesbury Road
Belfast
BT7 3FH
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to side & rear of dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

24 of 24



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 20 08 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 27 08 2013

	5 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Reconsidered Items
	8 Schedule of Applications

